
Building Inspections - RE: FW: Butler Payson Building Permits 

Drew, I was sent plans earlier and did not realize it was for this project. Has the application been filed? We will 
need to discuss time frames and when you closing is scheduled. I will need to get you a conditioned permit for 
the closing. I've done this before so it is pretty standard.

>>> Drew Wing <DWing@avestahousing.org> 2/10/2015 4:12 PM >>>
Hi Tammy, 

I'm just confirming per our conversation of last week that Avesta will pay the required building permit fees for 
Butler/Payson  once we receive our construction loan.   We will pay the building permit fee for the immediate 
repairs in the attic of Butler School  in advance of the closing.   As discussed the work is required immediately 
 and we will proceed with that work as allowed under the ordinance for "emergency repairs"  Please let me 
know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 

Regards,

Drew Wing 
Development Officer 
Avesta Housing
307 Cumberland Ave 
Portland, ME
207­245­3340
www.avestahousing.org

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Ann Bagley
Cc: John Anton; Lewis Trask; dwing@; gtarick@
Subject: Re: FW: Butler Payson Building Permits

The Inspections Division has received your application, has done a preliminary completeness check of 
your documents and entered the application in our system.  Payments can be made by mail, in person, 
or online at Pay your Invoice
Please reference the Application ID number when submitting your payment.  This number is found at 
the top of your invoice.

Commercial AlterationsPermit Application Fee ­ 218 State Street:  $15,981.00 
    (Invoice #48000)

From: Tammy Munson
To: Building Inspections;  Drew Wing;  Maggie Stanley
Date: 2/10/2015 4:18 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Butler Payson Building Permits

Page 1 of 3

2/11/2015file:///C:/Users/bjs/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/54DA2F6EPortlandCityHall1001676...



Commercial Alterations Permit Application Fee ­ 77 Pine Street:    $30,743.00
    (Invoice #48003)

Your total amount due is:  ................................................................  $46,724.00

>>> Ann Bagley <abagley@hebertconstruction.com> 2/3/2015 12:12 PM >>>
Good Morning, 
The drawing submitted have not been stamped yet and the permit application design certificates have not 
been signed. Rick Goduti has out of the office and is returning later this week and will forward you these items 
onto you. 
The address for Payson has been correct to 218 State Street.

Here https://hebertconstruction.sharefile.com/d/sd4d1d106d2342d29  is the link to download the plans for 
that project. There are two sets in the zip file and are pretty large in size. 

Thank You

Ann Bagley
Receptionist Extra-Ordinaire/Inhouse-Graphic Artist

9 Gould Road, Lewiston, ME
T/207­783­2091 F/207­782­4938

No one can whistle a symphony.  It takes a whole orchestra to play it.  ~H.E. Luccock

From: Lewis Trask 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Ann Bagley
Subject: Butler Payson Building Permits

Ann,

Add the following to the email;

The drawing submitted have not been stamped yet and the permit application design certificates have not 
been signed. Rick Goduti has out of the office and is returning later this week and will forward you these items 
onto you. 
The address for Payson has been correct to 218 State Street.

9 Gould Road, Lewiston, ME
T/207­783­2091 F/207­782­4938
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   
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